

Professional Licensing

Roanoke-Chowan Community College programs that prepare students for professional licensure are designed to meet licensure requirements in North Carolina. The College is required to make disclosures regarding professional licensure outside of North Carolina in order to comply with current U.S. Department of Education regulations.

While the College has provided as much information as possible on this page and on [the state authorization webpage](#), R-CCC has not determined whether particular programs meet the requirements for professional licensure outside of North Carolina. Students enrolled in a program leading to professional licensure should check with the College to confirm that the course or program meets the requirement for licensure in a particular state. Below is a listing of licensing boards in each state:

Alabama

Alabama Board of Cosmetology and Barbering: 1-800-815-7453, <http://www.aboc.state.al.us/>

Alabama Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 1-800-656-5318, <http://www.abn.alabama.gov/>

Alabama Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 334-353-6554, <https://www.dot.state.al.us/>

Alabama Secretary of State (notary public): 334-353-7854, <https://www.sos.alabama.gov/administrative-services/notaries-public>

Alabama Public Health EMS: 1-800-252-1818, <http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/>

Alabama Public Health CNA: 334-206 5169

[https://dph1.adph.state.al.us/NurseAideRegistry/\(S\(xsmjemry4rkeuu2kpqx5vsa4\)\)/FAQ#anchor15](https://dph1.adph.state.al.us/NurseAideRegistry/(S(xsmjemry4rkeuu2kpqx5vsa4))/FAQ#anchor15)

Alabama Public Health Food Service Employee Health (dietary management): 334-206-5300,

<https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/infectiousdiseases/foodservice-employee-health-handbook.html>

Alabama Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 205-981-2280, <https://www.albop.com/>

Alaska

Alaska Board of Barbers and Hairdressers: 907-465-2550,

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx>

Alaska Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 907-465-2550,

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx>

Alaska Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 907-465-3900,

<http://www.dot.state.ak.us/>

Alaska Office of Lt. Governor (notary public): 907-465-3509, <https://ltgov.alaska.gov/notaries-public/>

Alaska Department of Health and Social Services Division of Public Health EMS: 907-465-3140

<http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/certification.aspx>

Alaska Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing (CNA): 907-269-8169,

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/nurseaideregistry.aspx>

Alaska Division of Food Safety and Sanitation (dietary management): 877-233-3663,

<https://dec.alaska.gov/eh/fss/food/cfpm-training/>

Alaska Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 907-465-1073,

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofpharmacy.aspx>

Arizona

Arizona State Board of Barbers: 602-542-4498, <https://barberboard.az.gov/>

Arizona State Board of Cosmetology: 480-784-4539, <https://boc.az.gov/>
Arizona State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 602-771-7800, <https://www.azbn.gov/services/license-verification/>
Arizona Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 602-255-0072, <https://azdot.gov/>
Arizona Secretary of State (notary public): 602-542-6187, <https://azsos.gov/business/notary-public>
Arizona Department of Health Services EMS: 602-542-1025, <https://azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php>
Arizona State Board of Nursing (CNA): 602-771-7800, <https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/nursing-assistant-types>
Arizona Department of Agriculture Food Safety (dietary management): 602-542-4373, <https://agriculture.az.gov/trainingassistance/food-safety>
Arizona State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 602-771-2727, <https://pharmacy.az.gov/licenses/technician-trainee>

Arkansas

Arkansas State Board of Barber Examiners: 501-682-4035, <http://www.arbarber.com/>
Arkansas State Board of Cosmetology: 501-682-2168, https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology?_ga=2.263105420.1066268858.1615829880-1530624803.1615829880
Arkansas State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 501-686-2700, <https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing>
Arkansas Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 501-569-2112; <https://www.ardot.gov/>
Arkansas Secretary of State (notary public): 501-682-1010, <https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/business-commercial-services-bcs/notary-e-notary>
Arkansas Department of Health Public Health Careers EMS: 501-661-2262, <https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services>
Arkansas Department of Human Services (CNA): 888-401-0465, <https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/cna-nha-training-program/>
Arkansas Department of Health Food Protection (dietary management): 501-661-2171, <https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/food-protection>
Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 501-682-0190, <https://www.pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov/licensee-information/forms-and-instructions/>

California

California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology: 1-800-952-5210, <http://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/>
California Board of Registered Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 916-322-3350, <http://www.rn.ca.gov/>
California Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 916-654-2852, <https://dot.ca.gov/>
California Secretary of State (notary public): 916-653-6814, <https://www.sos.ca.gov/notary>
California Emergency Medical Services Authority: 916-323-9875, <https://emsa.ca.gov/paramedic/>
California Department of Health (CNA): 916-552-8785, <https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/PCB.aspx>

California Department of Public Health Food Safety (dietary management): 800-495-3232,
<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/DFDCS/Pages/FDBPrograms/FoodSafetyProgram/FoodSafetyTraining.aspx>

California State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 916-518-3100,
<https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/applicants/tch.shtml>

Colorado

Colorado Office of Barber and Cosmetology Licensure: 303-894-7800,
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Barber_Cosmetology

Colorado Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 303-894-2458,
<https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing>

Colorado Division of Motor Vehicles (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 303-205-5600,
<https://dmv.colorado.gov/cdl-dot-medical>

Colorado Secretary of State (notary public): 303-894-2200,
<https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/notary/home.html>

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment EMS: 1-800-886-7689,
<https://cdphe.colorado.gov/emergency-care/emergency-medical-services/ems-providers/ems-provider-certification>

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies (CNA): 303-894-7800,
<https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/CNAApplications>

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (dietary management): 303-692-2000,
<https://cdphe.colorado.gov/environment/food-regulations>

Colorado State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 303-894-7800,
<https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy/Technician>

Connecticut

Connecticut Examining Board for Barbers, Hairdressers and Cosmeticians: 860-509-7603 - Menu Option 6, <http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388878>

Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 860-509-7603 - Menu Option 2, <http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388910>

Connecticut Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 860-594-2000,
<https://portal.ct.gov/dot>

Connecticut Secretary of State (notary public): 860-509-6200, <https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS/Business-Services/Notary/Notary-Public-Licensing>

Connecticut State Department of Public Health EMS: 860-509-7975,
<https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/OEMS--EMS-LicensureCertificationExams>

Connecticut State Department of Public Health (CNA): 866-499-7485,
<https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Nurseaide/Nurse-Aide-Registration>

Connecticut State Department of Public Health Food Protection (dietary management): 860-509-7297,
<https://portal.ct.gov/dph/Food-Protection-Program/Main-Page>

Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection Pharmacy Technician: 860-713-6100,
<https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-Division/Commission-of-Pharmacy-Licenses/Pharmacy-Technician-Registration>

Delaware

Delaware Board of Cosmetology and Barbering: 302-744-4500,

<https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/>

Delaware Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 302-744-4500,

<http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/>

Delaware Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 302-760-2080,

<https://deldot.gov/>

Delaware Secretary of State (notary public): 302-739-4111 press 3, <https://notary.delaware.gov/>

Delaware Division of Public Health EMS: 302-223-1350,

<https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/ems/paramediceducation.html>

State of Delaware CNA Registry: 302-421-7403, <https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq/cnareg.html>

Delaware Division of Public Health (dietary management): 302-744-4546,

<https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/hsp/ofpcfpm.html>

Delaware Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 302-744-4500,

<https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/>

District of Columbia

District of Columbia Board of Barber and Cosmetology: 202-442-4320, <https://www.dcopla.com/bbc/>

District of Columbia Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 877-672-2174,

<https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon>

District of Columbia Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 202-

673-6813, <https://ddot.dc.gov/>

District of Columbia Office of Notary Commissions and Authentications: 202-727-6306,

<https://os.dc.gov/page/office-notary-commissions-and-authentications>

Emergency Medical Services Division of the Department of Health: 202-671-4222,

<https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/ems-provider-certification>

District of Columbia Health (CNA): 888-274 -6060, [https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/certified-nurse-aides-](https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/certified-nurse-aides-licensing)

[licensing](https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/certified-nurse-aides-licensing)

DC Health (dietary management): 202-442-5955, [https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/certified-food-](https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/certified-food-protection-manager-cfpm-certificate)

[protection-manager-cfpm-certificate](https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/certified-food-protection-manager-cfpm-certificate)

DC Health Pharmacy Technician: 202-442-5955, [https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/pharmacy-technician-](https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/pharmacy-technician-registration-application-package)

[registration-application-package](https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/pharmacy-technician-registration-application-package)

Florida

Florida Barbers' Board: 850-487-1395,

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/CheckListDetail.asp?SID=&xactCode=1010&clientCode=0301&XACT_DEFN_ID=5060

Florida Board of Cosmetology: 850-487-1395,

<https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&boardid=05>

Florida Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 850-488-0595, <http://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/>

Florida Dept. of State (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 850-488-1234,

<https://www.flrules.org/>

Florida Secretary of State- Division of Corporations (notary public): 850-245-6500,

<https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/other-services/notaries/>

Florida Department of Health EMS: 850-245-4910, <http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html>

Florida Board of Nursing (CNA): 850-488-0595, <https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/certified-nursing-assistant-examination/>

Florida Health (dietary management): 850-245-4277, <http://www.floridahealth.gov/environmental-health/food-safety-and-sanitation/food-manager.html>

Florida Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 850-488-0595, <https://floridaspharmacy.gov/>

Georgia

Georgia Board of Barbers: 478-207-2440, <http://www.barber-schools.org/barber-license/georgia-barber-board>

Georgia State Board of Cosmetology: 404-656-2881,
http://www.beautyschoolsdirectory.com/fag/license_ga.php

Georgia Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 478-207-2440,
<http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45>

Georgia Department of Public Safety (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 404-624-7254,
<http://www.gamccd.net/OSPermit/CertifiedEscortVehicle.aspx>

Georgia Superior Court Clerks' Cooperative Authority (notary public): 800-304-5174,
<https://www.gsccca.org/notary-and-apostilles/notaries/notary-public-application>

Georgia Department of Public Health EMS: 407-657-2700, <https://dph.georgia.gov/ems-personnel-licensure>

Georgia Nurse Aide Registry: 678-527-3010,
<https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/ResourceProxy.aspx?iCProxyTo=MS1OQVRQTVVudS5hc3B4>

Georgia Department of Agriculture (dietary management): 404-656-3627,
<http://agr.georgia.gov/foodsafety.aspx>

Georgia Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 404-651-8000, <https://gbp.georgia.gov/>

Hawaii

Hawaii Board of Barbering & Cosmetology: 808-586-3000, <https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/>

Hawaii Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 808-586-3000,
<http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/>

Hawaii Department of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 808-933-8866,
<https://hidot.hawaii.gov/highways/home/doing-business/guide-to-permits/oversized-and-overweight-vehicles-on-state-highways/>

Hawaii Dept. of the Attorney General (notary public): 808-586-1216, <http://ag.hawaii.gov/notaries-public/>

State of Hawaii, Department of Health Emergency Medical Services: 808-586-4400,
<https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/home/certification-and-licensure-for-ems-providers-and-personnel/>

Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional and Vocational Licensing Division (CNA): 808-586-2695, <https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/>

State of Hawaii Department of Health Food Safety Education (dietary management): 808-933-0917,
<https://health.hawaii.gov/san/food-safety-education/>

Hawaii Professional and Vocational Licensing Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 808-586-3000,
<https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/>

Idaho

Idaho Board of Cosmetology (also covers barbering): 208-334-3233,

<https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/Home.aspx>

Idaho Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 208-577-2476, <https://ibn.idaho.gov/>

Idaho Transportation Department (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 800-662-7133,

https://itd.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/permit_manual.pdf

Idaho Secretary of State (notary public): 208-334-2300, <https://sos.idaho.gov/notaries-apostilles-authentications/>

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare EMS: 208-364-1959,

<https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/ems-providers>

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare CNA: 800-748-2480,

<https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/certified-nurse-assistant/about-certified-nurse-assistant-registry>

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Food Safety (dietary management): 208-334-5938,

<https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/health-wellness/community-health/food-safety>

Idaho State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 208-334-2356, <https://bop.idaho.gov/pharmacy-technicians/>

Illinois

Illinois Dept. of Financial & Professional Regulation (barbering): 888-473-4858

<https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Barber.asp>

Illinois Dept. of Financial & Professional Regulation (cosmetology): 888-473-4858,

<https://www.idfpr.com/profs/cosmo.asp>

Illinois Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 888-473-4858,

<http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp>

Illinois Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 217-782-7820,

<https://idot.illinois.gov/>

Illinois Secretary of State (notary public): 217-785-3000,

<https://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/index/notary/home.html>

Illinois Department of Public Health EMS: 217-785-2080, <https://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing>

Illinois Department of Public Health CNA: 844-789-3676, <https://hcwrpub.dph.illinois.gov/>

Illinois Department of Health (dietary management): 312-814-2793,

<https://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/food-safety>

Illinois Financial and Professional Regulation Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 888-473-4858,

<https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pharm.asp>

Indiana

Indiana State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners: 317-234-3031,

<http://www.in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm>

Indiana State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 317-234-2043,

<http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm>

Indiana Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 800-457-8283,

<https://www.in.gov/indot/>

Indiana Secretary of State (notary public): 800-457-8283, <https://secure.in.gov/sos/business/2378.htm>
Indiana Department of Homeland Security EMS: 317-252-2222,
<https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/individual-certifications/>
Indiana State Department of Health CNA: 317-233-7442, Option 1, <https://www.in.gov/isdh/20510.htm>
Indiana State Department of Health Food Protection (dietary management): 317-234-8569,
<https://www.in.gov/isdh/21059.htm>
Indiana Professional Licensing Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 800-457-8283,
<https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-board-of-pharmacy/pharmacy-technician-information/pharmacy-technician-requirements-and-application/>

Iowa

Iowa Bureau of Professional Licensure (barbering): 515-281-0254, <http://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-barbering>
Iowa Bureau of Professional Licensure (cosmetology): 515-281-0254,
<https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-cosmetology-arts-and-sciences>
Iowa Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 515-281-3255, <https://nursing.iowa.gov/>
Iowa Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 515-239-1101,
<https://iowadot.gov/#/services>
Iowa Secretary of State (notary public): 888-767-8683, <https://sos.iowa.gov/search/notary/search.aspx>
Iowa Department of Public Health EMS: 1-800-728-3367, <https://idph.iowa.gov/BETS/EMS>
Iowa Department of Inspections and Appeals (CNA): 515-281-4115, <https://dia.iowa.gov/health-facilities/direct-care-worker-registry-cnas>
Association of Nutrition and Food Service Professionals (dietary management): 800-323-1908,
<https://www.anfonline.org/events-community/chapters/chapter-pages/iowa/home>
Iowa Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): (515) 281-5944,
<https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/licensureregistration/pharmacy-technicians>

Kansas

Kansas Board of Barbering: 785-296-2211, <https://kbob.kansas.gov/>
Kansas Board of Cosmetology: 785-296-3155, <http://www.accesskansas.org/kboc/>
Kansas Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 785-296-4929, <http://www.ksbn.org/>
Kansas Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 785-296-3585,
<http://www.ksdot.org/>
Kansas Secretary of State (notary public): 785-296-4564, <https://sos.ks.gov/business/notary.html>
Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services: 785-296-7296, <https://www.ksbems.org/ems/>
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services (CNA): 785-296-6958,
<https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing>
Kansas Department of Agriculture Food Safety (dietary management): 785-564-6700,
<https://agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-programs/food-safety-lodging/food-safety-and-lodging-laws-and-codes>
Kansas Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 785-296-4056, <https://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/pharmacy-technicians>

Kentucky

Kentucky Board of Barbering: 502-429-7148, <http://barbering.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Kentucky Board of Cosmetology: 502-564-4262, <https://kbc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx>

Kentucky Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 502-429-3300,
<http://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 502-564-1257,
<https://transportation.ky.gov/Pages/ContactUs.aspx>

Kentucky Secretary of State (notary public): 502-564-3490,
<https://www.sos.ky.gov/bus/businessrecords/notaries/Pages/default.aspx>

Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services: 859-256-3565,
https://kbems.kctcs.edu/Certification_and_Licensure/

Kentucky Board of Nursing CNA: 502-429-1247, <https://kbn.ky.gov/knar/Pages/default.aspx>

Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services (Food Safety/dietary management): 800-372-2973,
<https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dphps/fsb/Pages/default.aspx>

Kentucky Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 502-564-7910,
<https://pharmacy.ky.gov/professionals/Pages/Pharmacy-Technicians.aspx>

Louisiana

Louisiana Board of Barber Examiners: 225-925-1701,
<https://wwwcfprd.doa.louisiana.gov/boardsandcommissions/viewBoard.cfm?board=4>

Louisiana Board of Cosmetology: 866-257-7901, <http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/>

Louisiana State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 225-755-7500, <http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/>

Louisiana Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 225-379-1232,
http://www.dotd.la.gov/Business/Pages/Get_a_Permit.aspx

Louisiana Secretary of State (notary public): 225-922-0507,
<https://www.sos.la.gov/NotaryAndCertifications/BecomeALouisianaNotary/Pages/default.aspx>

Louisiana Department of Health EMS: 225-342-9500, <https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/759>

Louisiana Department of Health CNA: 225-342-0138, ext. 6, <https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/2994>

Louisiana Department of Health Eat Safe Louisiana (dietary management): 225-342-9500,
<https://www.ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/19>

Louisiana Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 225-925-6496,
<http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=43>

Maine

Maine Professional & Financial Regulation (barbering & cosmetology): 207-624-8579,
<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing>

Maine State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 207-287-1133,
<http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/>

Maine Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 207-624-3000,
<https://www.maine.gov/mdot/>

Maine Secretary of State (notary public): 207-626-8400,
<https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/notary/notaries.html>

Maine Department of Public Safety: 207-626-3860, <https://www.maine.gov/ems/licensing>

State of Maine Department of Health and Human Services CNA: 207-287-3707,
<https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/cna-registry>

Maine Division of Environmental and Community Health (dietary management): 855-478-7246,
<https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/environmental-health/el/training.htm#foodSafety>
State of Maine Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 207-624-8620,
<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-pharmacy>

Maryland

Maryland Board of Barbers: 410-230-6190, <http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/barbers/>
Maryland Board of Cosmetologists: 410-230-6190, <http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/>
Maryland Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 888-202-9861,
<http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
Maryland State Highway Administration (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 800-846-6435, <https://www.roads.maryland.gov/mdotsha/pages/hp.aspx?did=hp&pageid=58>
Maryland Secretary of State (notary public): 410-974-5521,
<https://sos.maryland.gov/notary/pages/default.aspx>
Maryland Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems: 800-762-7157,
<https://www.miemss.org/home/>
Maryland Board of Nursing (CNA): 888-202-9861, <https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/nursing-assistant-certification.aspx>
Baltimore County Government Certified Food Service Manager Training (dietary management): 410-887-2243,
https://www.baltimorecountymd.gov/departments/health/environmentalhealth/foodprogram/food_managers.html
Maryland Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 410-764-4755,
<https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/Technicians.aspx>

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering: 617-701-8792,
<http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/hd/>
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 800-414-0168,
<http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/>
Massachusetts Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 508-473-4778, <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-department-of-transportation>
Massachusetts Secretary of the Commonwealth (notary public): 617-727-2836,
<https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-to-become-a-notary-public>
Massachusetts Office of Emergency Medical Services: (617) 753-7300,
<https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services>
Massachusetts Nurse Aide Registry Program: 617-753-8144, <https://www.mass.gov/info-details/learn-how-to-become-a-certified-nurse-aide-in-massachusetts>
City of Boston Food Manager Certification (dietary management): 617-635-5300,
<https://www.boston.gov/departments/inspectional-services/food-manager-certification-program>
Massachusetts Bureau of Health Professions Licensure (pharmacy tech): 800-414-0168,
<https://www.mass.gov/pharmacy-technician-licensing>

Michigan

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (barbering): 517-335-9700, http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72602_72731_72861---,00.html and
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (cosmetology): 517-335-9700, http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72602_72731_72864---,00.html
Michigan Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 517-335-9700, http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
Michigan Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 517-241-2400, <https://www.michigan.gov/mdot/>
Michigan Secretary of State (notary public): 888-767-6424, https://www.michigan.gov/sos/0,4670,7-127-1633_95527_95529---,00.html
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services EMS: 517-241-3025, https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs CNA: 517-284-8961, https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_63294_75200---,00.html
Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development (dietary management): 888-678-3464, https://www.michigan.gov/mdard/0,4610,7-125-50772_45851_45855-182605--,00.html
Michigan Professional Licensing Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 517-241-0199, https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27548---,00.html

Minnesota

Minnesota Board of Barber Examiners: 651-201-2820, <https://mn.gov/boards/barber-examiners/>
Minnesota Board of Cosmetologist Examiners: 800-627-3529, <https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetologist-examiners/>
Minnesota Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 612-317-3000, <http://mn.gov/boards/nursing/>
Minnesota Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 651-296-3000, <https://www.dot.state.mn.us/>
Minnesota Secretary of State (notary public): 877-551-6767, <https://notary.sos.state.mn.us/Search/SearchForNotary>
Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board: 800-747-2011, <https://mn.gov/emsrb/licensing/>
Minnesota Department of Health: 651-215-8705, <https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/nursingassistant/index.html>
Minnesota Department of Health Certified Food Protection Manager (dietary management): 651-201-4500, <https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/food/cfpm/index.html>
Minnesota Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 651-201-2825, <https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/licenseregistration/newtechnician.jsp>

Mississippi

Mississippi Board of Barber Examiners: 601-359-1015, <http://www.msbarberboard.com/>
Mississippi State Board of Cosmetology: 601-359-1820, <https://www.msbc.ms.gov/>
Mississippi Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 601-957-6300, <https://www.msbn.ms.gov/>
Mississippi Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 1-601-359-7001, <https://mdot.ms.gov/>

Mississippi Secretary of State (notary public): 1-601-359-1350,
<https://www.sos.ms.gov/businessservices/pages/notaries-faqs.aspx>
Mississippi State Department of Health EMS: 601-576-7400,
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47.html
Mississippi State Department of Health CNA: 866-458-4948
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,83,74.html
Mississippi State Department of Health Food Code (dietary management): 866-458-8948,
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,77,60.html
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 800-363-8012,
<https://www.mbp.ms.gov/Pages/Technician.aspx>

Missouri

Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners: 573-751-1052, <http://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp>
Missouri Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 573-751-0681, <http://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp>
Missouri Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 888-275-6636,
<https://www.modot.org/>
Missouri Secretary of State (notary public): 573-751-2783, <https://s1.sos.mo.gov/business/Notary/>
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services (EMS): 573-751-6356,
<https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php>
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services (CNA): 573-526-5686,
<https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/cna.php>
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services Food Safety Training (dietary management): 573-751-6095, <https://health.mo.gov/safety/foodsafety/industryfoods/retailfoods/foodsafetytraining.php>
Missouri Division of Professional Registration (pharmacy tech): 573-751-0091, <https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists-technicians.asp>

Montana

Montana Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists: 406-444-6880,
http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/cos_board/board_page.asp
Montana Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 406-444-6880,
http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/nur_board/board_page.asp
Montana Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 406-444-6200,
<https://mdt.mt.gov/>
Montana Secretary of State (notary public): 406-444-2034, <https://sosmt.gov/notary/>
Montana EMS and Trauma Systems Program: 406-444-3895, <https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/emsts>
Montana Nurse Aide Registry: 406-444-4980, <https://dphhs.mt.gov/CNA>
Montana Public Health and Safety Certified Food Protection Managers (dietary management): 406-444-5622, <https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/fcss/retailfood/foodmanagertrainings>
Montana Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 406-841-2300, <https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/>

Nebraska

Nebraska Board of Barber Examiners: 402-471-2051, <http://www.barbers.nebraska.gov/>
Nebraska State Board of Cosmetology: 402-471-2117, <http://www.boardofcosmetology.net/nebraska-state-board-of-cosmetology-cb27>

Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services (nursing/medication aide): 402-471-4376, <https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx>
Nebraska Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 402-471-4567, <https://dot.nebraska.gov/>
Nebraska Secretary of State: 402-471-2554, <https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/notary-public>
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services EMS: 402-471-0371, <https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx>
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services CNA: 402-471-4322, <https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Aide.aspx>
Nebraska Department of Agriculture Food Safety and Consumer Protection (dietary management): 402-471-3422, <nda.nebraska.gov/fscp>
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services Pharmacy Technician: 402-471-2118, <https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Pharmacy-Technician.aspx>

Nevada

Nevada Barbers' Health and Sanitation Board: 702-456-4769, <http://barber.nv.gov/>
Nevada State Board of Cosmetology: 702-508-0015, <http://cosmetology.nv.gov/>
Nevada State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 888-590-6726, <http://nevadanursingboard.org/>
[Nevada State Board of Nursing](http://nevadanursingboard.org/): 888-590-6726
Nevada Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 775-888-7000, <https://www.dot.nv.gov/>
Nevada Secretary of State (notary public): 775-684-5708, <https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/licensing/notary>
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services EMS: 775-684-4200, [http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/dta/Licensing/Emergency Medical System \(EMS\) - Licensing/](http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/dta/Licensing/Emergency_Medical_System_(EMS)_-Licensing/)
Nevada State Board of Nursing (CNA): 888-590-6726, <https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/>
Department of Health and Human Services Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health Certified Food Manager Requirements (dietary management): 775-684-4200, [http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Food/dta/Training/Food Establishments - Training and Education/](http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Food/dta/Training/Food_Establishments_-_Training_and_Education/)
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 775-850-1440, [https://bop.nv.gov/Services/newapps/Pharmacy Technicians/Trainees/](https://bop.nv.gov/Services/newapps/Pharmacy_Technicians/Trainees/)

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Board of Barbering, Cosmetology and Esthetics: 603-271-2152, <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics>
New Hampshire Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 603-271-2152, <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing>
New Hampshire Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 603-271-3734, <https://www.dot.nh.gov/>
New Hampshire Secretary of State (notary public): 603-271-3242, <https://sos.nh.gov/administration/administration/notary-public/>
New Hampshire Department of Safety: 603-223-4200,
New Hampshire Board of Nursing (CNA): 603-271-2152, <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing>

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services Food Protection (dietary management): 603-271-4589, <https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/fp/rules.htm>

New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification Pharmacy Technician: 603-271-2353, <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-pharmacy>

New Jersey

New Jersey State Board of Cosmetology and Hairstyling (cosmetology and barbering): 973-504-6400, <http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx>

New Jersey Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 973-504-6430, <http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx>

New Jersey Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 800-962-1253, <https://www.state.nj.us/transportation/>

New Jersey Department of the Treasury Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services (notary public): 609-292-0642, <https://www.njportal.com/dor/notary>

State of New Jersey Department of Health EMS: 609-633-7777, <https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/education/>

State of New Jersey Department of Health CNA: 866-561-5914, <https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nurse-aide-pc-assistant/>

State of New Jersey Department of Health (dietary management): 609-826-4935, <https://www.state.nj.us/health/ceohs/food-drug-safety/industry-service-programs/#6>

New Jersey Consumer Affairs Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 973-504-6200, <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar/Pages/applications.aspx>

New Mexico

New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists: 505-476-4622, http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/barbers_and_cosmetologists.aspx

New Mexico Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 505-841-8340, <http://nmbon.sks.com/>

New Mexico Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 505-795-1401, <https://dot.state.nm.us/>

New Mexico Secretary of State (notary public): 800-477-3632, <https://www.sos.state.nm.us/notary-and-apostille/notary-commissions/become-a-notary/>

New Mexico Department of Health EMS: 505-476-8246, <https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/emsl/>

New Mexico Department of Health CNA: 505-861-9680, <https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/prop/nar/>

New Mexico Environment Department Food Program (dietary management): 800-219-6157, <https://www.env.nm.gov/foodprogram/>

New Mexico Regulation and Licensure Pharmacy Technician: 505-222-9841, <http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Pharmacy.aspx>

New York

New York Division of Licensing Services (barbering): 518-474-4429, <http://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/barber/barbering.html>

New York Division of Licensing Services—Cosmetology: 518-474-4429,

<http://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/cosmetology/cosmetology.html>

New York State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 518-474-3817, press 1 then ext. 570,

<http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/>

New York Dept. of Motor Vehicles (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 1-518-486-9786,

<https://dmv.ny.gov/more-info/escort-driver-certification>

New York Department of State Division of Licensing Services (notary public): 518-474-4429,

<https://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/notary/notary.html>

New York State Department of Health EMS: 518-402-0996,

<https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/certification.htm>

New York State Department of Health (CNA): 800-805-9128 (Prometric),

<https://www.prometric.com/nurseaide/ny>

New York State Department of Agriculture and Markets (dietary management): 800-554-4501,

<https://agriculture.ny.gov/food-safety/food-safety-training>

New York State Office of the Professions Pharmacy Technician: 518-474-3817,

<http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pharm/>

North Carolina

North Carolina Board of Barber Examiners: 919-814-0640, <http://www.ncbarbers.com/>

North Carolina Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners: 919-736-6123, <https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/>

North Carolina Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 919-782-3211, <https://www.ncbon.com/>

North Carolina Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 919-814-3700,

<https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/trucking/OversizeOverweight%20Permit%20Documents/2017%20EO%20Handbook.pdf>

North Carolina Secretary of State (notary public): 919-814-5400,

<https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/notary>

North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation (EMS): 919-855-3935,

<https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/EMS/resopros.htm>

North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation(CNA): 919-855-3969,

<https://www.ncnar.org/ncna.html>

North Carolina Department of Agriculture Food and Drug Protection Division (dietary management):

919-733-7366, <https://www.ncagr.gov/fooddrug/foodsafety/>

North Carolina Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 919-246-1050,

http://www.ncbop.org/technicians_registrationreqs.htm

North Dakota

North Dakota Board of Barber Examiners: 701-225-2497, <http://ndbarberboard.com/>

North Dakota State Board of Cosmetology: 701-224-9800, <https://www.ndcosmetology.com/>

North Dakota Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 701-328-9777, <https://www.ndbon.org/>

North Dakota Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 701-328-2500,

<https://www.dot.nd.gov/>

North Dakota Secretary of State (notary public): 701-328-2900, <https://sos.nd.gov/notaries-public>

North Dakota Department of Health Division of Emergency Medical Systems: 701-328-2388,

<https://www.health.nd.gov/EPR/emergency-medical-systems/>

North Dakota Department of Health (CNA): 701-328-2353, <https://www.health.nd.gov/regulation-licensure/health-facilities/nurse-aide-registry>

North Dakota Food Employee Food Safety Program (dietary management): 701-328-2372, <https://www.health.nd.gov/regulation-licensure/food-and-lodging/food-and-beverage-establishments/food-employee-food-safety>

North Dakota Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 701-328-9535, <https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/>

Ohio

Ohio State Cosmetology and Barber Board: 614-466-3834, <https://cos.ohio.gov/>

Ohio Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 614-466-3947, <http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/>

Ohio Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 614-466-7170, <https://www.transportation.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odot/>

Ohio Secretary of State (notary public): 614-644-4559, <https://www.sos.state.oh.us/notary/>

Ohio Emergency Medical Services: 614-466-9447, <https://www.ems.ohio.gov/certifications.aspx#gsc.tab=0>

Ohio Department of Health (CNA): 614-752-9500, <https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/nurse-aide-registry/nurseaideregistry>

Ohio Department of Health Food Safety Certification (dietary management): 614-644-7416, <https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/food-safety-program/food-safety-certification/>

State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 614-466-4143, <https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/Licensing/PTech.aspx>

Oklahoma

Oklahoma State Board of Cosmetology and Barbering: 405-521-2441, <https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/>

Oklahoma Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 405-962-1800, <http://nursing.ok.gov/>

Oklahoma Dept. of Public Safety (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 877-425-2390, <https://oklahoma.gov/dps.html>

Oklahoma Secretary of State (notary public): 405-521-2516, <https://www.sos.ok.gov/notary/default.aspx>

Oklahoma State Department of Health EMS: 405-426-8480, <https://oklahoma.gov/health/protective-health/emergency-systems/ems-division/ems-personnel-licensure-registration-certification.html>

Oklahoma State Department of Health CNA: 405-271-4085, <https://oklahoma.gov/health/protective-health/health-resources-development-service/nurse-aide-and-nontechnical-services-worker-registry/nurse-aide-registry-applications-and-forms.html>

OKC County Health Department Food Safety (dietary management): 405-425- 4347, <https://www.occhd.org/fe>

Oklahoma State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 405-521-3815 <https://www.ok.gov/pharmacy/Resources/FAQ/Technicians/>

Oregon

Oregon Board of Cosmetology – Barber: 503-378-8667, <https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology-Barber-License.aspx>

Oregon Board of Cosmetology: 503-378-8667, <https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-cosmetology.aspx>

Oregon State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 971-673-0685, <http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx>

Oregon Dept. of Transportation -Commerce and Compliance Division (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 1-503-373-0000, <https://www.oregon.gov/odot/mct/pages/over-dimension.aspx>
Oregon Secretary of State (notary public): 503-986-2200, <https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/notary.aspx>
Oregon Health Authority EMS: 800-527-5772, <https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx>
Oregon State Board of Nursing CNA: 971-673-0685, <https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-CNA-CMA-exam.aspx>
Oregon Health Authority Food Safety (dietary management): 503-947-2340, <https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HEALTHYENVIRONMENTS/FOODSAFETY/Pages/cert.aspx>
Oregon Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 971-673-0001, <https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/Pages/Pharmacy-Technician-.aspx>

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania State Board of Barber Examiners: 717-783-3402, <https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/BarberExaminers/Pages/default.aspx>
Pennsylvania State Board of Cosmetology: 717-783-7130, <http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx>
Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 833-367-2762, <http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx>
Pennsylvania Dept. of Transportation Motor Carrier Division (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 717-787-5367, <https://www.penndot.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
Pennsylvania Secretary of State (notary public): 717-787-5280, <https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherServices/Notaries/Pages/default.aspx>
Pennsylvania Department of Health EMS: 717-787-8740, <https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx>
Pennsylvania Department of Health CNA Registry: 800-852-0518, <https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/facilities/Nurse%20Aide/Pages/Nurse%20Aide.aspx>
Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture Food Safety (dietary management): 717-787-4315, https://www.agriculture.pa.gov/consumer_protection/FoodSafety/Retail%20Food/Pages/Food-Employee-Certification-.aspx
Pennsylvania Department of State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 717-783-7156, <https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/default.aspx>

Rhode Island

Rhode Island Department of Health (barbering and cosmetology): 401-222-5960, <http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225>
Rhode Island Department of Health (nursing/medication aide): 401-222-5960, <https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231>
Rhode Island Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 401-588-3020 x. 2031, <http://www.dot.ri.gov/>
Rhode Island Secretary of State (notary public): 401-222-3040, <https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/notary-public>
State of Rhode Island Department of Health EMS: 401-222-5960,

<https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284>

State of Rhode Island Department of Health CNA: 401-222-5960,

<https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=232>

State of Rhode Island Department of Health Food Safety (dietary management): 401-222-5960,

<https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=257>

State of Rhode Island Department of Health Pharmacy Technician: 401-222-5960,

<https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275>

South Carolina

South Carolina Board of Barber Examiners: 803-896-4588, <https://www.llr.sc.gov/bar/>

South Carolina Board of Cosmetology: 803-896-4588, <https://www.llr.sc.gov/cosmo/>

South Carolina Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 803-896-4550, <https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/>

South Carolina Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 803-253-6250, <https://www.scdot.org/>

South Carolina Secretary of State (notary public): 803-771-0131 ext. 1, <https://sos.sc.gov/services-and-filings/notaries>

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control: 803-545-4269,

<https://scdhec.gov/health-regulation/emergency-medical-technician-emt-certification-requirements>

South Carolina Department of Health and Human Services CNA: 800-475-8290,

<https://www.scdhhs.gov/historic/insideDHHS/Bureaus/BureauofLongTermCareServices/NurseAides.htm>

!

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control Food Safety (dietary management): 803-898-3432, <https://scdhec.gov/food-safety/retail-food-industry/food-safety-educational-materials>

South Carolina Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 803-896-4300, <https://llr.sc.gov/bop/techs.aspx>

South Dakota

South Dakota Board of Barber Examiners: 605-773-6193, <https://dlr.sd.gov/barber/licensing.aspx>

South Dakota Cosmetology Commission: 605-773-6193, <https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx>

South Dakota Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 605-362-2760,

<https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/>

South Dakota Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 605-773-3265,

<https://dot.sd.gov/>

South Dakota Secretary of State (notary public): 605-773-3537, <https://sdsos.gov/general-services/notary-public/how-become-notary.aspx>

South Dakota Department of Health EMS: 605-773-3361,

<https://doh.sd.gov/providers/ruralhealth/EMS/>

South Dakota Department of Health CNA: 605-773-3361,

<https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/nurseaid.aspx>

South Dakota Department of Health Food and Lodging Safety (dietary management): 605-773-4945,

<https://doh.sd.gov/food/restaurants-lodging/training.aspx>

South Dakota Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 605-362-2737,

<https://doh.sd.gov/boards/pharmacy/technicianreqs.aspx>

Tennessee

Tennessee Cosmetology and Barber Examiners: 615-741-2241,

<https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/cosmetology-and-barber-examiners>

Tennessee Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 615-532-5166,

<https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html>

Tennessee Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 615-741-3821,

<https://www.tn.gov/tdot.html>

Tennessee Secretary of State (notary public): 615-741-3699, <https://sos.tn.gov/notary-commissions>

Tennessee Department of Health EMS: 800-778-4505, <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/general-information.html>

Tennessee Department of Health CNA: 615-532-5171, <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/hcf-main/nai.html>

Tennessee Department of Agriculture (dietary management): 615-837-5103,

<https://www.tn.gov/agriculture/consumers/food-safety/ag-businesses-retail-food-establishments/food-safety-manager.html>

Tennessee Department of Health Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): (615) 741-2718,

<https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board/pharmacy-board/applications.html>

Texas

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (barbering): 512-463-6599,

<https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/barbers/barbers.htm>

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation—Cosmetologists: 512-463-6599,

<https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm>

Texas Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 512-305-7400, <https://www.bon.texas.gov/>

Texas Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 800-558-9368,

<https://www.txdot.gov/>

Texas Secretary of State (notary public): 512-463-5705, <https://www.sos.state.tx.us/statdoc/notary-public.shtm>

Texas Department of State Health Services EMS: 512-834-6734,

<https://www.dshs.texas.gov/emstraumasystems/certinfo.shtm>

Texas Health and Human Services CNA: 512-438-2050, <https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/credentialing/nurse-aide-registry>

Texas Health and Human Services Food Handlers (dietary management): 512-834-6727,

<https://www.dshs.texas.gov/food-handlers/default.aspx>

Texas State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 512-305-8000,

<https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/pharmacytechs.asp>

Utah

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (barbering and cosmetology): 801-530-6628,

<https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmo/>

Utah State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 801-530-6628,

<https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html>

Utah Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 801-965-4559, <https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect/business/motor-carriers/size-weight-permitting/pilot-escort-requirements-training-and-certifications/>
Utah Office of the Lt. Governor (notary public): 801-538-1041, <https://notary.utah.gov/>
Utah Department of Health Bureau of Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness: 801-273-6666, <https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/>
Utah Nurse Aide Registry: 801-547-9947, <http://www.utahcna.com/>
Utah Department of Health Food Safety (dietary management): 801-538-6191, http://health.utah.gov/epi/community/sanitation/foodSafety/food_safety_managerCert
Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensure Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 866-275-3675, <https://dopl.utah.gov/pharm/index.html>

Vermont

Vermont Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists: 802-828-1505, <https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/>
Vermont Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 802-828-1505, <https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/>
Vermont Dept. of Motor Vehicles (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 802-828-2000, <https://dmv.vermont.gov/CVO/permits/rules>
Vermont Secretary of State (notary public): 802-828-1505, <https://sos.vermont.gov/notaries-public/>
Vermont Department of Health EMS: 800-464-4343, <https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-preparedness-ems/emergency-medical-services/licensing>
Vermont Secretary of State (CNA): 802-828-1505, <https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/forms-instructions/>
Vermont Department of Health Food and Lodging Program (dietary management): 802-863-7221, <https://www.healthvermont.gov/environment/food-lodging>
Vermont Secretary of State Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 802-828-1505, <https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/>

Virginia

Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetology: 804-367-8500, <http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/BarberCosmo/>
Virginia Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 804-367-4400, <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/>
Virginia Dept. of Motor Vehicles (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 804-497-7100, <https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/commercial/#mcs/programs/escortdrcert/index.asp>
Virginia Secretary of the Commonwealth (notary public): 804-692-2536, <https://www.commonwealth.virginia.gov/official-documents/notary-commissions/>
Virginia Department of Health EMS: 804-888-9127, <https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/education-certification/>
Virginia Department of Health Professions (CNA): 804-367-4515, <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/NurseAide/>
Virginia Department of Health Food Safety (dietary management): 804-864-7454, <https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/environmental-health/food-safety-in-virginia/food-operators/cfpm/>
Virginia Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 804-367-4456, https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/pharmacy_forms.htm

Washington

Washington State Department of Licensing (barbering and cosmetology): 360-664-6626,

<http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/>

Washington State Department of Health (nursing/medication aide): 360-236-4700,

<http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing>

Washington State Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 1-360-

705-7000, <https://wsdot.wa.gov/commercial-vehicle/permits/pilot-car>

Washington State Department of Licensing (notary public): 360-664-1550,

<https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/notary/nrequirements.html>

Washington State Department of Health EMS: 360-236-4700,

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems/EMSProviderCertification>

Washington State Department of Health CNA: 360-236-4700,

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/licensespermitsandcertificates/professionsnewrenewupdate/nursingassistant>

Washington State Department of Health Food (dietary management): 800-204-4418,

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/CommunityandEnvironment/Food/FoodWorkerandIndustry/FoodWorkerCard>

Washington State Department of Health (Pharmacy Technician): 360-236-4700,

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/>

West Virginia

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists: 304-558-2924, <http://www.wvbbc.com/>

West Virginia RN Board (nursing/medication aide): 304-744-0900,

<http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

West Virginia Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 304-558-9547,

https://transportation.wv.gov/highways/maintenance/hauling_permits/Pages/default.aspx

West Virginia Secretary of State (notary public): 866-767-8683,

<https://sos.wv.gov/business/Pages/NotaryApp.aspx>

West Virginia Department of Health and Human Services: 888--747-8367, <https://www.wvoems.org/>

West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources CNA: 304-558-0050,

<https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Programs/NA.html>

West Virginia Public Health Sanitation Division (dietary management): 304-558-2981,

<https://www.wvdhhr.org/phs/food/index.asp>

West Virginia Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 304-558-0558,

<https://www.wvbop.com/practitioners/pharmtechs/index.asp>

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (barbering): 608-266-2112,

<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Barber/Default.aspx>

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (cosmetology): 608-266-2112,

<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx>

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (nursing/medication aide): 608-266-2112,

<https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx>

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 608-266-7320,

<https://wisconsin.gov/Pages/dmv/com-drv-vehs/mtr-car-trkr/osow-requirements.aspx>

Wisconsin Secretary of the Department of Financial Institutions (notary public): 608-266-8915,

https://www.wdfr.org/Apostilles_Notary_Public_and_Trademarks/defaultNotary.htm

Wisconsin Department of Health Services EMS: 608-266-1568,

<https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/licensing/elicensing.htm>

Wisconsin Department of Health Services CNA: 888-401-0465,

<https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/nurse-aide/natd-registry.htm>

State of Wisconsin Department of Agriculture Trade and Consumer Protection (dietary management):

608-224-5012, https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/Programs_Services/foodmanager.aspx

State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 608-266-

2112, <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Pharmacist/Default.aspx>

Wyoming

Wyoming Board of Cosmetology (barbering and cosmetology): 307-777-3534,

<https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/>

Wyoming State Board of Nursing (nursing/medication aide): 307-777-7601, [https://nursing-](https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/)

[online.state.wy.us/](https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/)

Wyoming Dept. of Transportation (escort vehicle operator/vehicle safety inspection): 1-307-777-4376,

<http://whp.dot.state.wy.us/sites/wydot/home.html>

Wyoming Secretary of State (notary public): 307-777-7378,

<https://sos.wyo.gov/Services/NotariesOverview.aspx>

Wyoming Department of Health EMS: 307-777-7955, [https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-](https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/education-and-training/)
[program-2/education-and-training/](https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/education-and-training/)

Wyoming Department of Health CNA: 307-777-7123, [https://health.wyo.gov/aging/hls/certified-nurse-](https://health.wyo.gov/aging/hls/certified-nurse-aides/)
[aides/](https://health.wyo.gov/aging/hls/certified-nurse-aides/)

Wyoming Department of Agriculture Consumer Health Services (dietary management): 800-877-9975,

<https://wyagric.state.wy.us/divisions/chs>

Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy (pharmacy tech): 307-634-9636,

<https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/licensing/pharmacy-technician>